E elf aqUitaine petrOIeum A Division of Eif Aquitaine, Inc.

Allied Bank Plaza 1000 Louisiana, Suite 3800 Houston, Texas 77002  (713) 658-9811

Uctober 30, 1987 H31W 7.395

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

Caller Service 41u4

Farmington, New Mexico 87439

Re: Report of Weekly Activity
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D Well 11
West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota Field
Sec 14, T23N, R3W
Rio Arriba County, N.M.

Gentlemen:

This is the fourth report of weekly operations on the subject well and
covers the time period from October 24 to October 30, 1987.

Oct. 24-28 Drilled 12 1/4" hole from 3,660' to 4,911'

Oct 28-30 Tp4911' Rig down for repairs. DC generator is being
replaced
MW 9.2 ppg, low solids non-dispersed with 1 1/Z%
oil

Footage made since last report 1,251'
Parker Riyg #116 on location.

This well is being drilled as a "Tite Hole" and this report should be
kept confidential.

Regards,

B Ayl QQ“F\“\-'-““N-

Bob Adolph

Manager L
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